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Excerpt 1: page 270
Aborigines Avdnacement League Inc.
South Australia 
President: Dr. Charles Duguid
Adelaide
Secretary: Mr. E. M. Willington
53 Myall Avenue
Kensington Gardens
Treasurer: Mr. W. Paris
443 South Road
Black Forest
53 Myall Avenue,
Kensington Gardens,
7th February 1962.
Mr H.J. Goodes.,
Director-General Social Services,
Reliance House, 301 Flinders Lane,
Melbourne.

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your letter of January 4th (Folio 3286), giving details of the method of payment of Social Service benefits to aborigines. Our League appreciates the difficulties involved in making welfare payments to a scattered group of people at various stages of development.
We should like, however, to urge the special case for cash payment of benefits to the people on the two South Australian Government Reserves at Point Pearce and Point McLeay. These Reserves are not “controlled communities” in any sense which is important for the payment of Social Service benefits. They are not closed economies. Inhabitants work outside the Reserves when they can get work (incidentally, paying income tax on their earnings). Families move in and out of the Reserves. They are fully accustomed to the handling of money, even though their environment is “controlled” to the extent that their earnings are supplemented by free housing, cheap milk etc. Rations are available to destitute families; so are they to the community as a whole.
We feel that it is humiliating to people who have been responsible for the dispersal of their incomes for many years to be reduced to the status of minors when they are eligible for the Old Age Pension. More than this, we feel that such a policy cuts across what we are convinced should be the basis of all government assistance to aborigines “to help them to assume full responsibility for their own lives”.
To those who would object that they would spend the money foolishly, we would reply that people can only learn by doing, and ask which of us could justify every item of our expenditure according ot a rational plan. If necessary, adult education on nutrition, etc, could accompany cash grants.
At the present time, people on the Reserves who receive the Pension, are ignorant as to their financial position. It is difficult for them to find out what balance stands to their credit after “pocket money”, purchases and Orders are deducted. 
The League trusts that you will give due consideration to the points raised in this litter.
Yours sincerely,
(E.M. Willington)
Hon Secretary.
Excerpt 2: page 267
37/JP.
A.55/3313.
Mr. E.M. Willington,
Hon. Secretary,
Aborigines Advancement League Inc.,
53 Myall Avenue,
Kensington Gardens,
SOUTH AUSTRALIA.

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your letter of 7th February suggesting that social service pensions be paid in cash to pensioner natives at Point Pearce and Point McLeay.
You will appreciate that in matters of this kind the Department is guided by the views of the authority having control of the affairs of aboriginal natives in the State concerned.
Consequently I have asked for a report, and I will further consider what you have had to say when additional information is to hand.
Yours faithfully,
(H.J. Goodes)
Director-General.
The Director of Social Services,
ADELAIDE.

Social service payments to natives at Point Pearce and Point McLeay.
Referred for your information. A copy of Mr. Willington’s letter is attached as also is a copy of my reply to Mr. Willington’s earlier letter of 17th December which you referred here for reply.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Would you be good enough to discuss Mr. Willington’s recent letter with the Protector of Aborigines and let me know his views. In this regard please see your memorandum of 5th June, 1960, Ex.1/JMcK. It would be of particular interest to have the Protector’s comments on the second last paragraph of Mr. Willington’s letter.

(H.J. Goodes)
Director-General.
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